MENZA Candice

From: GRANT Michael

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 9:26 AM
To: 'Gloria Smith’; 'Wallace, Sarah'

Cc: MENZA Candice

Subject: Filing Dates

As we discussed at the telephone conference this morning, Sierra Club’s motion for a concurrent schedule is denied.
The following filing dates are adopted:

Sierra Club’s Motion Challenging Designation of Confidential Information
PacifiCorp Response - September 5, 2014
Sierra Club Reply - September 19, 2014

Sierra Club’s Violation of Protective Order
Sierra Club’s Reply - September 5, 2014

It was also agreed that, in responding to Sierra Club’s Motion, PacifiCorp will make best efforts to describe and explain
the confidentiality of oral discussions at the August 6 workshop. Upon reviewing the response, Sierra Club may request
the workshop be transcribed for a more detailed explanation.

Finally, Sierra Club may request an oral argument before the Commission on the violation of the protective order —a
request that PacifiCorp would not oppose.

Michael Grant

Chief Administrative Law Judge
Public Utility Commission of Oregon
{503) 378-6102




